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Date Mailed: July , 2025
Docket No.: 25-010278 
Case No.:  
Petitioner: OFFICE OF INSPECTOR 
GENERAL (OIG) 

ORDER OF DISMISSAL PURSUANT TO PETITIONER’S  
WITHDRAWAL OF REQUEST FOR HEARING  

The Michigan Department of Health and Human Services (MDHHS or the Department) 
requested a hearing alleging that Respondent committed an intentional program 
violation (IPV). Pursuant to MDHHS’ request and in accordance with MCL 400.9, 7 CFR 
273.16, 42 CFR 431.230(b), and 45 CFR 235.110, and Mich Admin Code, R 400.3130 
and R 400.3178, this matter is before the undersigned Administrative Law Judge. After 
due notice, a hearing was held via telephone conference on July 22, 2025.   

Karrie Felenchak, Regulation Agent of the Office of Inspector General (OIG), 
represented MDHHS.   Respondent, appeared on her own behalf. 

The hearing was requested to dispute the Department’s determination that there was an 
Intentional Program Violation regarding Food Assistance Program (FAP) benefits.  
Shortly after the hearing commenced, the Department withdrew the Request for Hearing 
on the record.  

Pursuant to the withdrawal of the hearing request filed in this matter, the Request for 
Hearing is, hereby, DISMISSED.   

COLLEEN LACK
ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE
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Via Electronic Mail: Petitioner
OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL (OIG)  
PO BOX 30062 
LANSING, MI 48909-7562 
MDHHS-OIG-HEARINGS@MICHIGAN.GOV

Via First Class Mail: Respondent
  

 
 


